Allegation: Demands To “Boost” Sales

Massachusetts AG FAC 1260: i

260.  In July, staff told the Sacklers that Purdue employed 429 sales
reps. Richard Sackler told staff that he was not satisfied with OxyContin sales

and demanded a plan to “boost” them. He asked for the topic to be added to the
agenda for the Board.
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P

MA AG FAC 1260 ﬂ

w 2332

19 2009-07-20 email from Richard Sackler, PPLPCO12000232016.

19 2009-08-12 emnil from Richard Sackler, PPLPC012000234970-971; 30¢ also 2009-08-10 email from Jobn
‘Stevrt, PPLPC012000234801 (“Richard bas asked me about this at Jeast S times over the past few weeks™).
195 2009-08-19 Board shides, slide 7, PPLPCO1 2000235543

1% 2009-08-12 emnail from Russell Gasdia, PPLPCO1 2000235039,

197 200908-19 Board slides, slides 12, 16, PPLPC $543; Opi

86

—



2009 Emails: No Demands To “Boost” Sales

From: Sackler, Dr Richard .

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2009 8:21 AM |
To: Stewart, JohnH.CUS) |

Subject: RE: Oxycodone-ER Stocking Report for Week Ending August 28, 2009 =

John,

Are we continuing to make progress with OER and OxyContin® tablets? R

« Email asks about progress with sales

* No reference to boosting sales
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2009 Emails: No Demands To “Boost” Sales

Sackler, O Richard

From: Sackler, Dr Richard =t S
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2009 8:35 AM —

To: Gasdia, Russell T

Subject: RE: Oxycodone-ER Stocking Report for Week Ending August 28, 2009 1

I'd like to see the reports of the comparative position of oxycodon ER over time. These wmw e

H. (US
Oxycodone-ER Stocking Report for Weck Ending AUgust 28,

spot reports don't really inform me adequately.

From: Gasdia, Russell B i e o e o g 2,
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2009 8:42 AM

To: Sackler, Dr Richard R
Cc: Stewart, John H. (US) -

Subject: RE: Oxycodone-ER Stocking Report for Week Ending August 28, 2009 :

That will be in the monthly reports that will be provided
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